From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 3:45 PM
To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: rough draft Delta edits

Some track changes on pages 47-52, attached.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Wed, May 8, 2019 at 1:44 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Subject doc attached and saved in CVP ROCON\Draft BiOp\2 _ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\Delta
Division

Edits for now limited to p. 47-52; I'm not sure yet whether I will keep the new stuff in a big block or disperse
throughout (to be associated with current write-ups for DCC, Ag barriers, and Exports/OMR.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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